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TO: Judge Diana Sukovich
1/ Donna Lee-Thomas, Bureau of Case Management, Board of Public Utilities
Alex Moreau, DAG, Division of Law
Christopher Psihoules, DAG, Division of Law
Susan McClure, Division of Rate Counsel
Mike Kammer, Board of Public Utilities
Emma Xiao, DAG, Division of Law

MEMORANDUM

FROM: Judy Fairweather, Esq.
DATE: October 4, 2016
RE: In the Matter of the Petition of Mount Olive Villages Water Company, Inc.

BPU Docket No. WR16050390
OAL Docket No. PUC 07416-2016 N

RE: In the Matter of the Petition of Mount Olive Villages Sewer Company, Inc.
BPU Docket No. WR16050391
OAL Docket No. PUC 07413-2016 N

Below are the notes from the conference call held by Judge Diana Sukovich on September 27,
2016.

Participants in the call:

Judge Diana Sukovich

Judith A. Fairweather, Esq.

Susan McClure, Division of Rate Counsel
Mike Kammer, Board of Public Utilities
Emma Xiao, DAG, Division of Law

A conference call was held at 11:00 am on September 27, 2016 to discuss the status of the aboye
Petitions.




The parties discussed the Public Hearing that wes heid on September 26, 2016, One person of
interost attended. the hearing.  She was the Mount Olive Township Administrator.  She did not
obiect to the amount of the increase, she objectad to the customers being charged that high of an
increase in one (1) year.

Petitioner represented that Gall Brady had been hived to assistin this maticr, Also, that the inajority
of the discovery had been apswered. The rest would be submitied by the following Friday., A
sctrlement mesting is scheduled for October 27, 2016 and both partics believe that a settlement is
highly likely. Another status conference was scheduled for November 2, 2016 at 11:00 am. Ms.
Fairweather’s office will set up the conference.




